
From:                                 "Petar Popovski" <peter@gbaholding.net>
Sent:                                  Fri, 6 Feb 2026 14:36:11 -0500
To:                                      "Reeves, Taylor" <tnreeves@GAIG.COM>
Subject:                             [External] Re: 235504067
Attachments:                   PA Sate Police Report.jpg, Trailer invoice .pdf, P2960 truck .pdf, P2960 
agreement 1.pdf, IMG_0579.png, IMG_0580.png, IMG_0592.png, IMG_0591.png, IMG_0578.png, 
IMG_0577.png, IMG_0575.png, IMG_6774.png, IMG_0576.png

This Message Is From an External Sender 
This message came from outside your organization. 

Report Suspicious 

Good afternoon, 

All document are attached. If i forgot anything please let me know. Regarding the title i 
will have to send email to the lady in MN89. Once i have that i will send it over. 

Please let me know if you need anything else 

https://us-phishalarm-ewt.proofpoint.com/EWT/v1/CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!QahZ2tCOpPmetqptSKf8KikF3ZOHMy4j2P_qIdm_ynm2schhVrkGn8576P6bg-iPFTbSsdvVXlxKjMi2H2RYNUMsg5NluJ8qYf2RCW_tFb1RHqYRzbGVUixRvw$


 

Peter Popovski 
Operations Manager
MC# 1252848 | USDOT # 3643296

(319) 409-7443

(508) 524-9429    319-206-9835

gbaholding.net

16W485 S Frontage Road Suite 342, Burr 
Ridge, IL 60527

    
The content of this email is confidential and intended for the recipient specified in message only. It is 
strictly forbidden to share any part of this message with any third party, without a written consent of the 
sender. If you received this message by mistake, please reply to this message and follow with its 
deletion, so that we can ensure such a mistake does not occur in the future.

For every load, GBA Group LLC can provide a live tracking link directly from our ELD system. If a broker-
issued tracking link is not functioning properly, we will provide our ELD-based link to ensure real-time 
visibility.

On Fri, Feb 6, 2026 at 13:24 Reeves, Taylor <tnreeves@gaig.com> wrote:

Hello,

 

Thank you for speaking with me today. Per our conversation, please provide the following 
items;

 

• Any scene photos and dash cam of the accident.  
• Photos of damages (VIN plate, all four corners of vehicle)
• Copy of the police report if you have it.  
• Copy of towing invoice.  
• Copy of the front and back of the title.  
• Lien holder information if there is one.  
• Lease agreement.  
• Any invoices for upgrades or overhauls completed in the past 6-12 months—

overhauls or major upgrades 
• Trailer/ cargo/liability carrier information 

 

 

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://gbaholding.net/__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4riVvYQbI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://gbaholding.net/__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4riVvYQbI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.facebook.com/profile.php?id=61560476977323__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4rIqQiZLI$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.linkedin.com/in/gba-group-llc-a66a52252/__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4rbQ7FQWs$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.linkedin.com/company/evelinnhouse/__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4rFSdcrrM$
mailto:tnreeves@gaig.com


Taylor Reeves

Senior Claims Representative

FL License Number #G003680

Trucking Division and OnDemand 
Economy

 

301 E. Fourth St., Cincinnati, OH 
45202

513-579-6676

Connect with 
us!

https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.greatamericaninsurancegroup.com/__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4rUFwzX74$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.google.com/maps/search/301*E.*Fourth*St.,*Cincinnati,*OH*45202?entry=gmail&source=g__;KysrKysr!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4r1S8NRj8$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.google.com/maps/search/301*E.*Fourth*St.,*Cincinnati,*OH*45202?entry=gmail&source=g__;KysrKysr!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4r1S8NRj8$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://linkedin.com/company/great-american-insurance__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4rMGQWIk4$
https://urldefense.com/v3/__https://www.facebook.com/GreatAmericanInsuranceGroup__;!!CsmrWXz9mOkSc4Hdn1fjj00!z4E6H-9WFwB9afnH2e8rhlsIaH8e0Tdp5vHdNnWT6POgiGQFc_NdVeiDfVrZnuMgWjDS1w4rF_9FUjc$


 

 

 

 

 

 

Classified as General

This email transmission, including any attachments, is intended solely for the addressee named above, and may contain confidential or 
privileged information. If you are not the intended recipient, be aware that any disclosure, copying, distribution or use of the contents of 
this e-mail is prohibited. If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately by reply email and destroy the 
message and its attachments.
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